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(PLEASE TYPE)
Date__09/28/98 bocket 10. 1 S A3TC
1. Division Mame/Staff
2. oPR__Communications/lsler —
3. ocR__Legel Services

4. Suggested Docket Title __Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
os shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
8. Provide COMPLETE name and sddress for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any)

Richard L. Gonzelez

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Check cre:
__XX_ Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Speedy’s Enterprises, Inc. (TC067)
Certificate Number 139, Effective 09/20/85

12/11/97 The Division of Administration sent the 1997 RAF
notice via certified mail.

12/13/97 The USPS returned the receipt which showed the
notice was signed for and delivered.

04/21/98 The Division of Administration notified staff that
this company has not paid its 1997 RAFs, plus
statutory penalties and interest.



&
Public Herbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Floride .

DATE: April 21, 1998

TO: Paula Isler

FROM: Michael Lake

RE: RAF non payments - First set of 10

Paula, attached are the first ten communication companies that I am forwarding to your attention
who have not paid their RAF for 1997 as of todays date. Interest through the end of April is $1.5-

the Commission. | have not made copies, therefore you will need to keep the data for your fles..
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Should you have any questions, please let me know.
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